
February 2020 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NE-02 1150-64-00 Are signal modifications anticipated at the Cleveland Avenue or 

Roosevelt Road intersections with Highway 41?
No.

NE-02 1150-64-00 Can you list the structures numbers and types of structure work that are 
anticipated?

B-38-0113 & -0114 and C-38-0001 & -0002. No primary 
structure work. Secondary structure work TBD.

NW-02 1000-18-54 Is the preference to select one individual or is a team approach 
acceptable?

One person.

SE-02 3180-00-06 
3180-00-07

Will structure design services be required? No.

SW-03 1011-01-35 Will there be any repairs to the bridges on IH 39 over STH 60 that would 
require structural engineering services?

No.

SW-06 3575-04-01 Will traffic signal design services be required? No.
SW-06 3575-04-01 Will lighting design services be required? No.
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